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From: Diaz-Greco, Gilma M.  (COE)

Sent: Tuesday, May 13, 2014 9:11 AM

To: Sanchez, Rodzandra (COE)

Subject: Ethics Opinion- Chairwoman Rebeca Sosa, BCC (Gifts/jDisclosure) INQ  14-120

INQ 14-120 

 

From: Centorino, Joseph (COE)  

Sent: Tuesday, May 13, 2014 8:46 AM 
To: Diaz-Greco, Gilma M. (COE) 

Subject: INQ - Chairwoman Rebeca Sosa, BCC (Gifts/jDisclosure) 

 

BCC Chairwoman Rebeca Sosa inquired regarding her acceptance of a cruise that would be paid for by her husband’s 

relatives.  Her husband’s in –laws had invited him and his family on a cruise in celebration of a family event.  No county 

vendor or contractor is involved.  I advised Chairwoman Sosa that there was no problem in her accepting the cruise, and 

that since it was being paid for by her husband’s relatives it would not need to be disclosed inasmuch as Section 2-

11.1(e)(2)(b) of the County Ethics Code exempts gifts from relatives from the gift provisions of Section 2-11.1(e). 

 

 

 

 

Joseph M. CentorinoJoseph M. CentorinoJoseph M. CentorinoJoseph M. Centorino    
Executive Director and General Counsel 
Miami-Dade Commission on Ethics and Public Trust 
19 W. Flagler Street,  Suite 820 
Miami, FL 33130 
Tel: (305) 579-2594 
Fax: (305) 579-0273 
ethics.miamidade.gov 
 

 
 


